Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: answer: 06U10662 TCB questions: ViVOtech, Inc., FCC ID: Q55VIVOPAYVEND ,
Assessment NO.: ANO6T6337, Notice#1

External 06U10662-1C FCC VP Vend User
Photos(revised).pdf Report.pdf Manual(revised).p...

From: Claire Hoque

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 9:59 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: answer: 06U10662 TCB questions: ViVOtech, Inc., FCC ID:
Q55VIVOPAYVEND , Assessment NO.: ANO6T6337, Notice#1

Hi Helen,
Pls see answer below, thanks.
Claire

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2006 2:03 PM

Subject: ViVOtech, Inc., FCC ID: Q55VIVOPAYVEND , Assessment NO.:
ANO06T6337, Notice#1

Question #1: The user manual does not contain user information as
specified in FCC15.21. Please update the user manual.
<answer>manual is revised.

Question #2: The FCC ID label format shows the device is powered by
7.5-40VDC, page 6 of the test report shows the device is powered by
9VDC, but the device was actually tested with 7.5VDC and 9VDC power
supply. Please explain. Please also provide external photos of the two
power supplies.

<answer>pls see revised external photos which include the two power
supplies.

Question #3: Page 8 of the test report shows there is a ferrite core on
DC cable, please update I/O cables on page 7 to specify clearly.
<answer>report is revised.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,

please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.



